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October 25, 1956

Humble 0il & Refining Company
Box 2347
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Rogers
Gentlemen:

This is in reply to your written request for an extension
of time for the flaring of gas from your State "G" Well No. 5 E, 23-
21-36, Eumont Pool.

Since the securing of a gas transporter still seems to be
uncertain, the Coonmission feels that you should apply for a No Flare
Order. In order that you may continue to produce the well until a
No Flare Order can be secured, you are hereby granted a 30-day ex-
ception to the No Flare Rule.

We feel that we should remind you that in the future no
transporter should be designated on Form C-110 until the connection
is made,

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, JR.
Secretary-Director
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